

End of Summer Cocktails

From: "Johnson, Glen" <grjohnson@torys.com>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Aug 2017 17:52:31 -0400

Hi - hope you're enjoying the summer and getting some respite with the political side on recess (although Fair Hydro and other business no doubt more than filling the gap). We're planning a drop-in for drinks up your way in September and wondering how your schedule is looking on the 6th, 7th or 11th. (Energy Legal thought later in the month might get busier with possible Estimates commitments). Please let us know how things are looking - thanks! GRJ

Glen Johnson

P. 416.865.8146

P. 416.865.8146 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com



This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.